From: Jodi O'Donnell

Sent: Thursday, 28 March 2024 8:20 am

To:

Cc:

Subject: FW: Paramount Global Content Distribution LA Screenings 2024: You're Invited!
Follow Up Flag: Flag for follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hi

I know you are pulling this itinerary together for Nevak, Josh and | — so | will leave this to you to RSVP - thanks

Jodi O’Donnell
Chief Executive Officer

@ Te Reo Tataki
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From: Global Events Mailbox

Sent: Wednesday, 27 March 2024 11:39 PM

To: Jodi O'Donnell

Subject: Paramount Global Content Distribution LA Screenings 2024: You're Invited!

This email originated from outside of TVNZ -
Report Suspicious

Do not open links or attachments unless you know it is safe.
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You're Invited!

Jodi O'Donnell,

Here is your invitation to attend the Paramount Global Content Distribution LA Screenings
event on the Paramount Lot in Hollywood.

Please click on the link below to register for the event.

Your front row seat to see the best new content of 2024-25 awaits!

https://cbsstudiospost.force.com/zlascreenings/s/campaign-
registration/a0eQK000003gDISYAM

Thank you,
Paramount Global Content Distribution





